
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Bid #: 51-03SEP15 

Smith Hatchery Rd. Culvert Replacement (#6026) 

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued August 31, 2015 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Bid Notice to Bidders and is 
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Offerors are 
reminded that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's 
Response Form. 

Specifications and Plans for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are 
herein modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect: 

1. Clarification of Questions At Pre-Bid Conference: 

Question: Can trees and vegetation removed as part of clearing and grubbing be mulched 
and blown into the woods around the project area? 

Answer: Mulch created from clearing and grubbing operations shall not be deposited 
within the floodplain of the Mayhan Branch or Little Bonne Femme Creek. The 
floodplain boundaries may be viewed at https://msc.fema.gov/portal. 

The landowner on the north side of the road expressed interest in acquiring 
mulch from the job to use around their property. The Contractor may coordinate 
with the landowner to dispose of excess mulch. However, the Contractor will 
bear all responsibility of any such agreements, and will still not be allowed to 
deposit mulch into the floodplain. 

Question: Can trees mentioned in Note 15, Page 2 of the Plans be pushed over and cut 
into pieces, or must they be left standing and cut in place? 

Answer: The Contractor may push trees over before cutting them. However, in doing so, 
the Contractor shall not damage any other property, such as those trees 
remaining in place. Any costs associated with damaged property would be the 
Contractor's responsibility. 

Question: Special Provision 6-Tree Removal states the Contractor shall coordinate with the 
landowner to determine the size of pieces to cut two trees. Is there an estimate 
of the desired size? 

Answer: The landowner was planning on giving the trees to a saw mill. The saw mill has 
ceased operations. Therefore, the two trees mentioned in Special Provision 6 
will not be saved and shall be removed and properly disposed of offsite with the 
rest of the Clearing and Grubbing bid item. 
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Question: Can helical corrugated pipe be used as an alternate to annular riveted pipe? 

Answer: No. Annular riveted pipe is specified for culverts at the request of Boone County 
Public Works to facilitate easier repairs if the pipe were to become damaged. 

Question: What happens to working days if there is inclement weather? 

Answer: According to Section 108. 7.2 of the Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway 
Construction (2011) a working day is defined as, "any day when , in the judgment 
of the engineer, soil and weather conditions would permit the major operation of 
the project for six hours or more, unless other unavoidable conditions prevent the 
contractor's operations. If conditions require the contractor to stop work in less 
than six hours, the day will not be counted as a working day." 

Question: How is Restoration bid item handled if it is late in the season? 

Answer: If Contractor is ready to restore the site but it is late in the season, he shall install 
a winter seed mix and Type I mulch as specified in the Special Provisions. Once 
temporary seed is placed the project may be deemed substantially complete, in 
which working days would cease. The Contractor shall return in the spring and 
establish permanent seed and meet the Restoration requirement. 

Question: What is Appendix D in the contract book? 

Answer: This project required a permit from the U.S. Army Corp. of Engineers. The 
permit was obtained by Boone County Resource Management. The Contractor 
is expected and required to follow the conditions of this permit. The conditions 
are found in Appendix D of the contract book. 

Question: How much native, excavated material will require haul off? Can excess material 
be incorporated into the surrounding slopes of the project? 

Answer: The Contractor shall expect to haul and properly dispose of approximately 1, 111 
cubic yards of excavated material. The Contractor shall only use the amount of 
material necessary to reach the finished grade elevations of the project as 
indicated in the Plans. Deviations from the finished grade elevations will not be 
allowed as they were approved by the Army Corp of Engineers. Incorporating 
excess material into the slopes, and therefore changing the finished grade 
elevations, could be a violation of the Army Corp permit. 

By: ~~---=--~ { ...,,:........f. ~~A~/_ 
Cheli Hale'y, ~uyer I 
Boone County Purc6asing 
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Approved: Micah Taylor 
Professional Engineer 
MO Lie. # PE-2013019123 

Boone County Resource Management 
MO Engineering Corp. # N/A 
801 E. Walnut, Room 315 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 
Phone: 573-886-4480 
Fax: 573-886-4340 
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OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Bid# 51-03SEP15 - Smith 
Hatchery Rd. Culvert Replacement (#6026), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: ________ _ Fax Number: -----------
Authorized Representative Signature: _______ _ Date: --------

Authorized Representative Printed Name: -------------------
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